

MARGARET A. HENDERSON, R.Ph.

10 Crenshaw Street

Mobile, AL 36606

251-421-0756

Henderson119@msn.com

Summary

My job experience includes a variety of pharmacy settings: hospital, retail, long term care, and nursing home consulting. I am searching for a position which would utilize my skills and experience and allow me to make a positive contribution.

Experience

Walgreens Pharmacy

November 2013 – Current

Kim McDonald 251-345-3394

3848 Airport Blvd

Mobile, AL 36608

Night Pharmacist. Responsible for entire pharmacy operations during night shift. Duties include: Filling new and refill prescriptions; Filing prescriptions from day shift, restocking; counselling patients; Returning excess inventory and out-of-date items; checking inventory counts and out-of-dates; Deleting and restocking prescriptions over 12 days old and other duties as required.

CVS Pharmacy

March 2009 – Aug 2013

Paulebia Bell 251-661-1450

3932 Cottage Hill Road

Mobile, AL 36609

PHARMACIST (Relief and Full-time) – enter, fill and check accuracy of prescriptions, counsel patients, monitor workflow, compound, answer questions from patients, physicians, nurses. Maintain CII inventory accuracy, check in medications, monitor inventory.

Pharmacare Medication Consultants

October 2006- Dec 2012

Mike Walden 205-559-3416

101 Drexel Drive Oneonta, AL 35121

CONSULTANT PHARMACIST (Freelance) 4 to 10 nursing homes and Assisted Living Facilities

Review medications profiles for therapy problems, make recommendations for changes based on labs, drug interactions, disease states. Perform reviews of medication carts, observe medication pass with nurse, perform drug destruction with DON, review medication storage and make monthly report on findings, perform in-services and assist during state audit.

Pharmerica LTC Pharmacy (formerly Kindred)

Oct 2006 – Present

Nancy James

9052 Independence Ave Daphne, AL 36526

251-625-6270

Part-time/Relief STAFF PHARMACIST, responsible for daily operations including: Verifying orders, checking filled medications for accuracy, compounding, IV admixtures, controlled inventory maintenance, resolving questions and Issues with facilities regarding medication orders, taking call after hours.

Unicare, Inc (Omnicare)
842 Peachtree Street Prattville, AL 36066
334-365-0195

September 2005-July 2006

Part-time/Full-time CONSULTANT PHARMACIST, responsible for Drug Review of 9 LTC facilities (around 850 beds total). Responsibilities other than DRR included checking stat cabinets, drug rooms, medication carts; performing in-services; med pass observation; communicating problems and recommending solutions to DON and administrator; over-seeing all aspects of pharmacy service.

Kindred Pharmacy Services
5237 Halls Mill Road Mobile, AL 36619
251-661-9009 (now Parhamerica)

May 2002 to August 2005

STAFF PHARMACIST for Long Term Care Pharmacy. Responsibilities included checking orders, monitoring technician work, mixing IVs, unit dosing medications, maintaining narcotic records, checking emergency kits, resolving medication problems with nurses and physicians.

Walgreen's Pharmacy 5176
2490 Schillinger Rd
Mobile, AL 36695
251-633-2704

September 2003-December 2005

RELIEF PHARMACIST - checking prescriptions, counseling patients, supervising technicians.

Mobilcare Medical, Inc
5821 Rangeline Rd, Bldg. 105
Theodore, AL 36582
443-9111

Dec 1999 – September 2004

SUPERVISING PHARMACIST Part-time (2 -4 days a week) at a DME/Respiratory company. Responsible for compounding respiratory medicines, filling medications to be shipped, maintaining quality assurance records, monitoring technicians, ordering, requesting changes in patient medication as needed, running monthly statistics reports

Bruno's, K-mart, Delchamps, Medicine Shoppe,PharMor,RiteAid
Mobile, AL

1996 - 2001

Full-time/Part-time and Relief PHARMACIST. I practice in a variety of stores within Mobile. Working in a variety of settings provides me with exposure to different computer systems and pharmacy practices.

Big B Pharmacy
Huntsville, AL

August 1993-June 1995

As a full-time partner in a retail chain pharmacy, I provided prescription services to a varied population and assisted with inventory, computer and third party maintenance/reconciliation.

CPSI (Computer Programs and Systems, Inc.)
Mobile, AL

December 1986 - August 1993

CPSI specializes in providing computer systems (software/hardware/support) for small hospitals around the country. I initially worked to develop, implement, install and support both pharmacy and inventory packages. I occasionally traveled with marketing personnel, presenting the package to potential clients, developing the system around their needs and requests. I also helped answer support calls for all the systems the company provided - General Ledger, Accounts Receivable,

Payroll, Accounts Payable, Word Processing, etc. - in addition to answering questions and forwarding problems regarding technical and hardware support.

I wrote and updated both the pharmacy and inventory manuals, developed systems for testing new programs.

As the company grew, I became the pharmacy department manager, hiring both technicians and pharmacists to help install the systems. In developing new programs, at the request of hospital clients, I was involved in drug utilization review, third party program development and review of formularies. I eventually moved into marketing, where I continued to work with prospective and current clients.

**Knollwood Park Hospital
Mobile, AL**

July 1985 - December 1986

As one of two staff pharmacist, I had many responsibilities at Knollwood, including my daily services of providing patient medications, monitoring technician work, ensuring appropriate billing. I was involved to some extent in formulary development and monitoring, as well as utilization review. However, my primary responsibility was to implement the new computer system. When I started, the pharmacy was entirely manual - when I left the pharmacy was operating smoothly on the new computer system. I received letters from the HCA headquarters thanking me for some of my ideas involving improvements to their current technical manual.

**Thomas Hospital
Fairhope, AL**

August 1982 - March 1985

Thomas Hospital had just expanded when I began working - previously there had been no full-time pharmacy. Because of this, I was very involved in setting into place the necessary quality control systems, as well as helping to develop the new computer programs we eventually would put into place. As one of only two staff pharmacists, I wore many "hats" - learning the hospital functions very well, becoming acquainted with the staff, quality control committees, physicians and nurses. I was involved in the formulary development, and implemented the computer program, training the staff to use the system, as well as maintaining the item databases.

**Eckerd Pharmacy
Mobile, AL**

September 1981 - August 1982

I interned with Eckerd Pharmacy (now RiteAid) at one of the busiest stores in Mobile. Working in retail forced me to develop fast, efficient work habits, as well as a calm and professional demeanor. I continued to work part-time for Eckerd up until 1991, watching the retail system change from typewriters to computers and from cash to third party payer systems.

**Mobile Infirmary Hospital Pharmacy
Providence Hospital Pharmacy
Mobile, AL**

1980-1981

I interned at the Mobile Infirmary - the experience in hospital pharmacy confirmed my desire to eventually practice in this field. My externship at Providence was equally valuable, especially the variety of practice opportunities allowed.

EDUCATION

Consultant Training/Licensure	07/2005
IV Certification	2001
Samford University	
University of Alabama	1995
Information Systems, Masters Program	
Graduate Fellowship	
Auburn University	1979 - 1981
Bachelor of Science, Pharmacy	
Magna Cum Laude	
University of South Alabama	1978 - 1979
Pre-pharmacy	
University of Montevallo	1976 - 1978